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John, Rebecca FIN:EX

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:34 AM

To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Metro Van major projects

Attachments: $.12,5.13.8.17

FYI

From: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: Metro Van major projects

12,8.13,5.17

Can you give me a call when u get a chance .22

Dave

Dave Stewart

Executive Director, Finance Major Projects
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
P 250-387-5708

C 250-480-8793
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Marr, David TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Materials for Capital Day

Attachments: $.125.13,5.17

Good Moarning Heather,
Please find the attached final materials for Capital Day.

Thank you,
Dallas

Dallas Chislett

A/Manager, Divisional Operations |Infrastructure & Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

5B-940 Blanshard Street | Victoria|BC|V8W 9T5

Phone: 250.356.9792 Cell: 250.920.6886

From: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX; Marr, David TRAN:EX

Cc: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Subject: Materials for Capital Day

Dallas

Could you please ensure that Finance has the final copies for Capital Day as follows:

$.125.13,8.17

[ believe all materials need to be to Heather by noon today.

Thank you.
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Patrick C. Livolsi, P. Eng.

Assistant Deputy Minister

Infrastructure and Major Projects

BC Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Notice: Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion (o hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any
attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX: John,
Rebecca FIN:EX

Subject: FW: draft text

Attachments: $.12,5.13,5.17

Hi all,

The attached are for discussion regarding TB Sub prep.

Renee

Renée Mounteney, MBA

Executive Director, Infrastructure Development
Infrastructure and Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
(250) 208-8876

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete

this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank You

From: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: draft text

Renee — first cut.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Heather
Final Materials
David

Marr, David TRAN:EX

Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:09 PM
Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Capital Day Materials

$.12,8.13,5.17
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Marr, David TRAN:EX
Thursday, November 23, 2017 1:16 PM
Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX
appendix b
$.12,5.13,5.17

Use this version as the previous one has print settings that did not capture the last two lines of notes

David
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Chislett, Dallas TRAN:EX

Subject: Capital Day Slide Deck

Attachments: 5.12,5.13,5.17

Heather

Attached is the slide deck approved by Patrick

David
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Capital Day Materials

Attachments: $.125.13,8.17

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Heather

Draft materials currently being reviewed by Patrick

David

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: Capital Day Materials
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Heather
Draft for your perusal
David

Marr, David TRAN:EX

Friday, November 10, 2017 2:06 PM

Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
$.125.13,5.17

Follow up
Flagged
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX; Tomana, Bill FIN:EX; Steinmetz,
Susanne K FIN:EX
Subject: s.12,8.13,5s.17
Attachments:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
s.12,5.13,8.17

Good morning all,

From: So, Gary TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:11 PM
To: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX
Subject: s.12,5.13,8.17
s.12,5.13,8.17

Hi Michael - Attached please find

Best Regards,
Gary So
(250) 387-7873
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX; Marr, David TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: DMCC slides

Attachments: 5.12,5.13,5.17

Here you go. Sorry | forgot yesterday.

No changes from Patrick or Grant right now, but they will probably want that additional slide that we spoke about for
Capital Day.

Renée

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Cc: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX
Subject: RE: DMCC slides

Sounds good, can you revise and send back to me? Any changes from Patrick or Grant?

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Cc: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX
Subject: Re: DMCC slides

| think so.

Renée Mounteney, MBA
Executive Director, Infrastructure

Infrastructure and Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
(250) 208-8876

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If

you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
1
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conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any
attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

On Nov 1, 2017, at 12:04 PM, Hill, Heather K FIN:EX <Heather.Hill@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
$.12,5.13

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX
Cc: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Subject: RE: DMCC slides

Nirel

$.125.13

Reneée

Renée Mounteney, MBA

Executive Director, Infrastructure Development
Infrastructure and Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
(250) 208-3876

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion
to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your
inbox and deleted items folder. Thank You

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX
Cc: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Subject: DMCC slides

Hi Dave and Renee,
$.12,5.13

Thoughts? Do you like our jazzy new template ©

Heather
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

=== m=————
From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Cc: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Marsh,
Patricia A TRAN:EX; Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX
Subject: $.12,5.13,5.17
Attachments:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Heather,
$.12,5.13,5.17

$.12, we will be reviewing with Grant on Monday and | will let you know if there are any changes as a result.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Have a great weekend!

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: DMCC Materials

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Heather
$.125.13,5.17

David

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; Marsh, Patricia A TRAN:EX; Roberts, Glen TRAN:EX; Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX; So,

Gary TRAN:EX
Subject: DMCC Materials

Patrick
$.125.13,8.17

David
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Slide template for Capital Plan Update
Attachments: S.12,S.13,S.17

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Slide template for Capital Plan Update

My drafts
PL et all are reviewing
David

From: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Cc: Slanina, Ellen TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Slide template for Capital Plan Update

Hi David,

Just checking to see if you are able to send the ppt slides requested below to us by tomorrow at the latest. This will help
us assemble the slide deck for review by the FIN executive prior to the DMCC meeting on November 3.

Also it would be helpful if you could provide the completed Appendix A and B budget submission materials to us. The
Appendix B summary of TRAN’s proposed capital plan will be reviewed at the upcoming DMCC meeting.

Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Brad

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Brewster, Kevin AVED:EX; Bawa, Reg R EDUC:EX; McEwan, Colin MTIC:EX; Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Bain, Nancy
TRAN:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Cc: Postans, James AVED:EX; Palmer, Joel EDUC:EX; Twyford, Philip MTIC:EX; Dierick, Tony MTIC:EX; Moen, Shelley L
HLTH:EX; Stusek, Glen HLTH:EX; Slanina, Ellen TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX; Marr, David TRAN:EX; Livolsi,
Patrick C TRAN:EX; Holly, Grant FIN:EX; Stefanson, David FIN:EX; Miller, Amy FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Enemark,
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Gord FIN:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX; Rutledge, Kristin FIN:EX
Subject: Slide template for Capital Plan Update

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your capital plan submissions, we are reviewing the information provided and have had discussions with
most of you already. In preparation for the Deputy Minister's Committee on Capital (DMCC) meeting in early
November, we are requesting that you provide completed ppt slides using the attached template by October 20", The
powerpoint slides and Appendix B table will be provided to DMCC members at the meeting.

The format is similar to last year but please call me if you have any questions.

Heather Hill

Executive Director, Capital, TBS
250-387-9007
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Cabinet Submission - Oct 18 v2 512513517
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Oct 18 v2.docx, = '~ 7'

Hi - here is a draft eyes note for $.12,5.13,5.17 cab sub (also attached). | have asked if there were any changes after
their Minister’s review...still waiting to hear back.

Rebecca

From: Volk, Kevin MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:49 AM

To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Dong, Jodi MAH:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Cabinet Submission - Oct 18 v2

Rebecca,

Attached is the draft sub, updated last night and now with our Minister for review. I’'m in the office today, please feel
free to give me a call at 250-893-9249 if you want to discuss.

Kevin
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

— e r———
From: John, Rebecca FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX
Cc: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Oct 18 -S.12,8.13,5.17 -10-04-17
Dralfts..12,s..13,s..17

From: Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:20 AM

To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Marshall, Laura FIN:EX

Cc: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Oct 18 -5.12,5.13,5.17 - 10-04-17

Here is a draft copy of the cab sub for the 18" — it is currently pending review of the ministries’ ministers.

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Oct 18 -5.12,5.13,5.17 - 10-04-17

From: Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:FX

Subject: FW: Oct 18 -5.12,5.13,5.17 - 10-04-17

Good morning Brenda:
Please excuse me if this has been sent by Vanessa to you already. s.22

.22
!

$.125.13,8.17

Attached please find a DRAFT version of the Oct 18 $.12,8.13,8.17
s.12,8.13,5s.17
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Please note:

5.125.13,5.17

Thank you so much for your patience and | apologize for the delay.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Porcher

Executive Coordinator

Community and Legislative Services Division
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6" floor | 800 Johnson St|Victoria BC| 778 698-3478
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:55 AM

To: John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Cc: Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: MoTI TB and Cabinet subs
Attachments: $.12,5.13,5.17

Latest drafts

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Cc: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: MoTI TB and Cabinet subs

Melissa,

$.125.13

[ will follow up with the penultimate draft asap.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX

Cc: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: MoTI TB and Cabinet subs

Morning Jen,

$.125.13
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$.125.13

Thanks,
Melissa

Melissa Kortum

Treasury Board Analyst | Performance Budgeting Office | Treasury Board Staff | Ministry of Finance
Phone: 250-387-9042 | Cell: 250-893-1357
Email: Melissa.Kortum@gov.bc.ca
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX

Cc: Marshall, Laura FIN:EX; Steinmetz, Susanne K FIN:EX
Subject: FW: MoTI TB and Cabinet subs

Attachments: $.125.13,5.16,5.17

. $.12,8.13,5.16,5.17
Two of the appendices for

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Cc: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX; Slanina, Ellen TRAN:EX; Gordon,
Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: MoTI TB and Cabinet subs

Melissa,
Forgot to send you the placemat attachments fors.12,5.13,5.16,5.17

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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Draft TB Sub and back up doc
Attachments: $.125.13,8.17

FYl,

Received a draft sub for $.12,5.13,5.17

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX

Cc: Stewart, Dave B TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft TB Sub and back up doc

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX" <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 25, 2017 at 9:38:05 AM PDT

To: "Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX" <Melissa.Kortum@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Speed, Brittney TRAN:EX" <Brittney.Speed @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft TB Sub and back up doc

Melissa,
Per our conversation. Still under “construction”...pun intended.
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Lol

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
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, con version
to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender inmediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your
inbox and deleted items folder. Thank You
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

e T —
From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Subject: $.12,5.13,5.16,5.17
Attachments:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Fischer, Carl M FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Broadway Subway

$.125.13,5.16,5.17

Heather

From: Fischer, Carl M FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Broadway Subway

Hi Heather, does the province have any oversight role on this project? | wonder whether this person meant to contact
the other General.

From: Comptroller General, BC FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Lianga, Diane FIN:EX

Cc: Fischer, Carl M FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Broadway Subway

| am not sure if Gordon or Nicole forwarded this to you.

Tracey

From: $.22

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Comptroller General, BC FIN:EX
Subject: Broadway Subway

Dear Mr. Fischer:
| hope that you will have your staff review the joint plans of Translink and the City of Vancouver for the construction of

the Broadway Subway, especially given the new CAMF that was agreed upon by yourself and the Auditor General of
BC. | am certain that Translink will claim that there are no other options when in fact the City of Vancouver has its
Downtown Streetcar Project. The October 5, 2006 Report to the Planning and Environment Committee estimated thata
double track line from Main and Terminal to Fir and 3" to be $100million (in 2006). | estimate that in today’s dollars
and with the extra track put on the Arbutus Corridor to Broadway and Arbutus the costs will be $200 million. The
Broadway Subway is estimated at over $2 billion. Translink calls their technology ‘rail rapid transit’ which is a heavy rail
transit vehicle not a light rail transit vehicle. The heavy rail vehicle is a wider body and hence carries a heavier load on
the same tracks as LRT. Why the doublespeak with the use of RRT is beyond me but the right away from Main and
Terminal is already in place and can handle the wide body cars. This review will be a good chance to test
implementation of the new CAMF.
Thanking you in advance for considering this request.

s.22
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:58 PM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX; Steinmetz,
Susanne K FIN:EX

Subject: FW: revised TRAN DMCC slides

Attachments: $.12,5.13,8.17

fyi

From: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX

Cc: Marsh, Patricia A TRAN:EX; Marr, David TRAN:EX; Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: revised TRAN DMCC slides

Nancy Bain, CPA, CA
ADM Finance and Management Services

Office (250) 387-3100

From: Marr, David TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Livolsi, Patrick C TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX

Cc: Speed, Brittney TRAN:EX; Schuster, Michelle M TRAN:EX
Subject: revised TRAN DMCC slides
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Hill, Heather K FIN:EX

From: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Hill, Heather K FIN:EX; Manderville, Brad W FIN:EX; Tomana, Bill FIN:EX
Cc: Skillings, Chris FIN:EX

Subject: FW: BCTFA Q1

Attachments: $.125.13,5.17

Heather, this version includes $.12,8.13

From: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX

Subject: RE: BCTFA Q1

LatestS.12,
Cheers,

Gary So

(250) 387-7873

From: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:48 AM
To: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: BCTFA Q1

Gary, is this one final?

Thanks
Michael

From: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX

Subject: RE: BCTFA Q1

Michael - Ignore the previous email. Use this version.

Cheers,
Gary So
(250) 387-7873

From: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX
Subject: RE: BCTFA Q1

Hi Michael - 5.12,5.13,5.17
$.125.13,8.17
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Cheers,
Gary So
(250) 387-7873

From: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 3:45 PM
To: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: BCTFA Q1

Thanks Gary

From: So, Gary TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Chiang, Michael M FIN:EX
Subject: BCTFA Q1

Hi Michael — Attached is our Q1. | will send you the gl later.
Cheers,
Gary So

(250) 387-7873
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